
Kourosh 
Mehin/DPI/VICGOV1 

22/04/2008 08:58 AM

To Michael Holbrook/DPI/VICGOV1@VICGOV1

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: Approval to Plug & Abandon - Speke South-1

Michael 
Please for your record.
KM
Regards

 Kourosh Mehin

----------------------------------------------------
Dr Kourosh Mehin
Principal Petroleum Resources Advisor
Tel.:  (61 3) 9658 4416
Fax.: (61 3) 9658 4499

Mobile: 0419 597 010

 
----- Forwarded by Kourosh Mehin/DPI/VICGOV1 on 22/04/2008 08:58 AM -----

David Wong/DPI/VICGOV1

21/04/2008 02:53 PM To "Galloway, Casey" <casey.galloway@aus.apachecorp.com>

cc Cynthia.Crowe@dpi.vic.gov.au, "kaehne, denise" 
<denise.kaehne@aus.apachecorp.com>, Kourosh 
Mehin/DPI/VICGOV1@VICGOV1, 
Steve.Kennedy@dpi.vic.gov.au, Terry 
McKinley/DPI/VICGOV1@VICGOV1, "Junker, Tom" 
<tom.junker@aus.apachecorp.com>

Subject Re: FW: Approval to Plug & Abandon - Speke South-1

Casey
Attached is  a copy of the letter approving the P&A at Speke South-1.  The original is in the mail to M 
G Elkins.

Regards
David
___________________________________________________________________
H. David Wong
Principal Operations Adviser
Petroleum and Geothermal Energy

Ph: +61 (0)3 9658 4415  Mob: +61 (0)418 564 648
Email: david.wong@dpi.vic.gov.au

Minerals and Petroleum Regulation
Department of Primary Industries
Melbourne, Vic 3000, Australia

Explore Victoria Online
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/minpet/geovic

David Wong/DPI/VICGOV1



David Wong/DPI/VICGOV1

18/04/2008 04:51 PM To "Galloway, Casey" 
<casey.galloway@aus.apachecorp.com>

cc "kaehne, denise" 
<denise.kaehne@aus.apachecorp.com>, "Junker, Tom" 
<tom.junker@aus.apachecorp.com>, Terry 
McKinley/DPI/VICGOV1@VICGOV1, 
Cynthia.Crowe@dpi.vic.gov.au@VICGOV1, 
Steve.Kennedy@dpi.vic.gov.au@VICGOV1, Kourosh 
Mehin/DPI/VICGOV1@VICGOV1

Subject Re: FW: Approval to Plug & Abandon - Speke South-1

Casey
I refer to my telephone conversation with Tom (Junker) this afternoon and confirm that we have no 
issue with the P&A of Speke South-1 as per the program and configuration submitted through email 
(as quoted below) today.

However, DA signed approval letter will only be sent on Monday 21 April 2008.  This email serves to 
convey verbal consent for commencement of P&A operations for the Speke South-1 well.

Please call me if you need to discuss the above or that the program is changed significantly.

Regards
David
___________________________________________________________________
H. David Wong
Principal Operations Adviser
Petroleum and Geothermal Energy

"kaehne, denise" <denise.kaehne@aus.apachecorp.com>

"kaehne, denise" 
<denise.kaehne@aus.apach
ecorp.com> 

18/04/2008 02:36 PM

To <terry.mckinley@dpi.vic.gov.au>, 
<David.Wong@dpi.vic.gov.au>

cc "Galloway, Casey" 
<casey.galloway@aus.apachecorp.com>, "Junker, Tom" 
<tom.junker@aus.apachecorp.com>

Subject FW: Approval to Plug & Abandon - Speke South-1

Please find attached copy of Speke South-1 Plug & Abandon Schematic.
 
Regards,

Denise Kaehne
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: kaehne, denise 
Sent: Friday, 18 April 2008 11:34 AM
To: 'terry.mckinley@dpi.vic.gov.au'; 'David.Wong@dpi.vic.gov.au'
Cc: Galloway, Casey; Junker, Tom
Subject: Approval to Plug & Abandon - Speke South-1
 
 
Please find attached copy of above Program, requesting your approval.
 
 



Regards,
 
DENISE KAEHNE
Assistant – Drilling Dept.
Phone:  9422-7208
Fax:      9422-7442
Mob: 0419 049 031
 
 
 [attachment "DPI - Approval to P&A Speke South-1.pdf" deleted by David Wong/DPI/VICGOV1] 
[attachment "Speke South-1 P&A Schematic.pdf" deleted by David Wong/DPI/VICGOV1] 


